MINUTES VILLAGE OF HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION February 10, 2016 MEMORIAL HALL 7:30 P.M.

<u>Chairman Byrnes called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m., Wednesday, February 10, 2016, in</u> <u>Memorial Hall, the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois.</u>

PRESENT:	Chairman Byrnes, Commissioner Ryan, Commissioner Peterson, Commissioner Unell Commissioner Fiascone and Commissioner McMahon
ABSENT:	Commissioner Krillenberger, Commissioner Crnovich and Commissioner Cashman

ALSO PRESENT: Chan Yu, Village Planner Applicant Representatives for Case: A-36-2015

Approval of Minutes

Chairman Byrnes asked the Plan Commission (PC) for any comments from the January 13, 2016 meeting. With no comments, Chairman Byrnes asked for a motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner Ryan motioned and Commissioner Fiascone seconded. The motion passed unanimously (6 Ayes and 3 absent).

Findings and Recommendations

Case A-46-2015 – 339 W. 57th St. – SAC Wireless for AT&T – Exterior Appearance and Site Plan for Additional Telecommunication Equipment on an Existing Antenna Location.

Chairman Byrnes provided a summary of the application and asked the PC for any comments. With none, he asked for a motion to approve the Findings and Recommendations.

Commissioner McMahon motioned to approve. Commissioner Peterson seconded. The motion passed unanimously (6 Ayes and 3 absent).

Case A-47-2015 – 21 Spinning Wheel Rd. – SAC Wireless for AT&T – Exterior Appearance and Site Plan for Additional Telecommunication Equipment on an Existing Antenna Location.

Chairman Byrnes provided a summary of the application and asked the PC for any comments. With none, he asked for a motion to approve the Findings and Recommendations.

Commissioner Ryan motioned to approve. Commissioner Fiascone seconded. The motion passed unanimously (6 Ayes and 3 absent).

Public Hearing

Case A-42-2015 – Village of Hinsdale – Text Amendment to Remove Registering Home Occupations to Match Municipal Code.

Chairman Byrnes reviewed the text amendment application by the Village, and summarized that it is to align the Zoning Code with the municipal code's policy for licensing and registering home occupations. He asked Chan, Village Planner, as a representative for the Village, if there's anything else he'd like to add.

Chan replied, yes, Ordinance O2015-45, Attachment 1 in the application, was approved by the Board of Trustees, to permit home occupations to not have to license or register with the Village. However, since the Zoning Code requires licensing and registering, a text amendment is needed to align with the municipal code.

Chairman Byrnes opened up the public hearing, and asked if there is anyone wishing and willing to comment on the application in the audience. With none, he closed the public hearing period.

6.

Chairman Byrnes asked the PC for any comments.

Commissioner Ryan commented that it is pretty straight forward.

Chairman Byrnes, with no additional comments, asked for a motion to approve the text amendment application to eliminate home occupation licensing in the Zoning Code to match the municipal code.

Commissioner McMahon motioned to approve. Commissioner Fiascone seconded. The motion passed unanimously (6 Ayes and 3 absent).

Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review

Case A-36-2015 (Initial Application on 11/15/15) – 222 E. Ogden Ave. – AMITA Health – Exterior Appearance and Site Plan for Removing 2 Windows to install a Wall Sign. An ADA ramp at the front entrance is also proposed.

Chairman Byrnes provided a brief review that this is a revision to their initial application, and introduced the applicant to present.

Jeffrey Myers, the project Architect, introduced himself as the representative, on behalf of the applicant, Adventist Midwest Health (AMH). He explained that he and Cathy Slawkin, AMH representative, reviewed the revision with Chan before requesting to fill in two non-functioning windows for a new wall sign, and leaving the existing entrance as is. The request

Plan Commission Minutes February 10, 2016

to replace the non-compliant ramp with a new ADA ramp has not changed from the initial application. He reiterated that the non-functioning windows are internally covered for the X-ray room, and that the proposed brick to cover them up will match the existing red colonial brick on the building façade. An internally lit wall sign is proposed to be installed on the new wall where the two windows will be covered up.

Chairman Byrnes asked if the new wall sign is only white in color.

Jeffrey replied correct.

Commissioner McMahon asked if the attachment depicted the new ramp, and if it will be on the opposite side of the existing ramp.

Jeffrey replied correct.

Commissioner McMahon asked if the new one will connect to the parking lot.

Jeffrey replied correct, it will have two landings approaching the curb level. The existing ramp is too steep.

Chairman Byrnes asked if they are taking out any of the ramp railing, because some of it is damaged and bent.

Jeffrey replied they are using all new railing for the project.

Chairman Byrnes asked if the landscaping in the exhibit is new.

Jeffrey explained no, it's existing. However, any landscaping disturbed will be replaced equally.

Commissioner Unell asked what the dimensions are for the proposed sign.

Chan replied it is 25 square feet, 1'10" tall and 13'8" wide.

Commissioner Peterson asked if they have an exact match of the brick.

Jeffrey replied correct. It's a common red and they have several brick distributors.

Commissioner Peterson explained that he wants to make sure it's not a noticeable fill out.

Jeffrey explained the only thing possibility noticeable is the mortar joint color (old existing vs. new).

Chairman Byrnes asked Chan if the wall sign application is also under tonight's review.

Chan explained correct, but it is contingent on how the vote goes for the exterior appearance and site plans. If the PC is in favor of the application, they may consider the wall sign application (since the wall sign is dependent on the exterior appearance plan).

Commissioner Ryan expressed that the applicant did a good job in the revision since it keeps the façade that maintains the character of the building.

Jeffrey thanked the Commissioner Ryan, and believed they did also. He pointed out the white sign matches the white columns and trim of the building.

Commissioner Fiascone agreed with Commissioner Ryan's comments.

Commissioner Unell agreed too, and added that it addressed the concerns expressed by the PC in November.

Chairman Byrnes agreed, and believes the changes worked out well.

Jeffrey thanked everyone for their feedback and Chan for meeting with them prior to the revision.

Chairman Byrnes asked for any additional comments. With none, he asked for a motion to approve the Exterior Appearance Plan.

Commissioner Ryan motioned to approve. Commissioner McMahon seconded. The motion passed unanimously (6 Ayes and 3 absent).

Chairman Byrnes asked for a motion to approve the Site Plan application.

Commissioner Fiascone motioned to approve. Commissioner Unell seconded. The motion passed unanimously (6 Ayes and 3 absent).

Chairman Byrnes asked if the proposed wall sign is code compliant.

Chan replied correct.

Chairman Byrnes asked if everyone was content with the size of the sign.

Commissioner McMahon replied yes.

Chairman Byrnes asked for a motion to approve the sign application.

Commissioner McMahon motioned to approve. Commissioner Ryan seconded. The motion passed unanimously (6 Ayes and 3 absent).

Plan Commission Minutes February 10, 2016

Other Business

Chairman Byrnes added an item of business, and announced that this is his last PC meeting, and moving into the vacant Board of Trustees position. He explained the Trustee he is replacing is moving out of Hinsdale, and that Village President Cauley asked him if he'd be willing to take the position. Chairman Byrnes also announced that Commissioner Cashman will be taking over the PC Chairman responsibilities. He lastly added that it's been pleasure working with everyone, had a lot of fun and looks forward to reading all the recommendations coming from the PC.

The meeting was adjourned after a motion was made by Commissioner Fiascone and seconded by Commissioner McMahon at 7:43 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

12

Chan Yu, Village Planner

RE: Case A-36-2015 – Applicant: Cathy Slawkin, for AMITA Health (application address: 222 E. Ogden Ave.)

Request: Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review for removing 2 windows and to install an ADA ramp in the B-3 General Business District.

DATE OF PLAN COMMISSION REVIEW:

February 10, 2016 (revised request) (November 11, 2015 [initial request])

March 1, 2016

DATE OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 1ST READING:

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION

I. FINDINGS

- 1. The Plan Commission (PC) heard testimony from the applicant, initially on November 11, 2015, to remove the existing porch and columns to construct a new façade wall for a new wall sign. However, the PC strongly believed the proposal would eliminate the historic features of the building. On February 10, 2016, the applicant returned with revised exterior appearance and site plans to keep the front entrance, and to instead, fill in the two windows on the west end of the building face. A new, single colored wall sign is also requested, to be installed on the wall after the two windows are filled in.
- 2. The applicant explained the current ramp is non-compliant (too steep), and is requesting to replace it with an ADA compliant ramp to the west of the main entrance. The project includes all new railings. Any disturbed landscaping will be replaced equally.
- 3. The applicant clarified that the two windows are not functional, and are covered up from the inside for the X-ray room. The proposed brick to fill the windows will match the current brick façade. The plan is to install an internally lit wall sign on the new wall after the windows are filled. The applicant confirmed the wall sign is white only (no color gradient, as requested initially) and illuminated white at night too.
- 4. The PC in general, complimented the applicant for the revision that addresses their previous concerns, to preserve the historic architectural features of the building.
- 5. No one was present to comment at the public meetings on November 11, 2015, and February 10, 2016.
- 6. The exterior appearance and site plan were found to be in conformance with the requirements of Sections 11-604 and 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

Following a motion to recommend approval of the proposed exterior appearance plan, the Village of Hinsdale Plan Commission, on a vote of six (6) "Ayes," and three (3) "Absent," recommends that the President and Board of Trustees approve the exterior appearance plan to remove two windows and install an ADA ramp in the B-3 General Business District.

Following a motion to recommend approval of the proposed site plan, the Village of Hinsdale Plan Commission, on a vote of six (6) "Ayes," and three (3) "Absent," recommends that the President and Board of Trustees approve the site plan to remove two windows and install an ADA ramp in the B-3 General Business District.

THE HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION

By:			
·	Chairman		
Date	d this	day of	, 2016.

HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION

RE: Case A-42-2015 – Applicant: Village of Hinsdale

Request: Text Amendment to Zoning Code to Remove Registering Home Occupations to match Municipal Code

DATE OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES Referral:	November 17, 2015
DATE OF PLAN COMMISSION Scheduling:	January 13, 2016
DATE OF PLAN COMMISSION REVIEW:	February 10, 2016
DATE OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES 1 ST READING:	March 1, 2016

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION

I. FINDINGS

- 1. The Plan Commission (PC) heard testimony from Chan Yu (Village Planner), on behalf of the Village (applicant) for the proposed text amendment application to eliminate home occupation business licensing provisions per Section 9-102.C.7. Chan reviewed that this request will help align the municipal code and Zoning Code.
- 2. The municipal code license and annual registration requirements will not be required for home occupations per Ordinance O2015-45. Chan reviewed that Ordinance O2015-45 was already approved (on December 8, 2015).
- 3. The PC, in general, expressed that this is a straight forward request, and had no concerns. There were also no comments or questions during the Public Hearing session.

II. **RECOMMENDATIONS**

Following a motion to recommend approval of the proposed Zoning Code text amendment, the Village of Hinsdale Plan Commission, on a vote of six (6) "Ayes," and three (3) "Absent," recommends that the President and Board of Trustees approve the proposed text amendment to remove Section 9-102(C)(7) in the Zoning Code is necessary to align with the changes, per Ordinance O2015-45, to the Village Code, Title 3, Business and License Regulations.

THE HINSDALE PLAN COMMISSION

By:

Chairman

Dated this _____ day of _____ , 2016.



MEMORANDUM

DATE:	April 13, 2016
TO:	Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners
CC:	Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner
FROM:	Chan Yu, Village Planner
RE:	20 E. Ogden Ave. – LaMantia Design and Remodeling – Ground Sign Approval

Summary

The Village of Hinsdale has received an application from Olympic Signs on behalf of LaMantia Design and Remodeling, requesting approval to replace an existing ground sign at 20 E. Ogden Avenue. The site features a two-story commercial office building in the O-2, Limited Office District.

Request and Analysis

The ground sign is located at the north east property line on Ogden Avenue. The new sign face is aluminum, internally illuminated and attached to horizontal supports. The double sided sign is 21 square feet (3' tall by 7' wide) per face. The supporting structure is 4'6" tall and 9' wide, and not included in the calculation for signage area. The setback from the lot line is 15'.

The maximum signage area is 50 square feet per face and the maximum ground sign height is 8'. The minimum setback from the front lot line is 10' in the O-2 District. Thus, the proposed ground sign application is Code compliant. There are no existing LaMantia signs on the property.

Process

Per Section 11-607(D) and the nature of the request, this application would require a meeting before the Plan Commission and does not require public notification. The Plan Commission maintains final authority on signage with no further action required by the Board of Trustees.

Attachments:

- Attachment 1 Sign Application and Exhibits
- Attachment 2 Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location
- Attachment 3 Street View of 20 E. Ogden Ave.



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT APPLICATION FOR SIGN PERMIT

Applicant	Contractor			
Name: LAMANTIA DESIGN	Name: OLYMPIC SIGNS			
Address: ZO E, OGDEN AUE	Address: 1130 N. GARFIELD			
City/Zip: <u>HINSDALE, IL. 60513</u>	City/Zip: LOMBARD IL 60148			
Phone/Fax: (630) 708 / 387-9900	Phone/Fax: (130) (57 1 4103			
E-Mail: MGACEK & LAMANTIA, COM	E-Mail: RWHITEMEND & OLYSIGNS COM			
Contact Name: MIKE GACEK	Contact Name: ROBBY WHITENERD			
ADDRESS OF SIGN LOCATION: 20 Ers				
ZONING DISTRICT: Please Select One (のス	.)			
SIGN TYPE: Please Select One	*Illumination cannot exceed 50 foot-			
ILLUMINATION Please Select One	candles as defined in Section 9-106(E)(b)			
Sign Information:	Site Information:			
Overall Size (Square Feet): $2 (3' \times 7')$	Lot/Street Frontage: 209.35			
Overall Height from Grade: 4'6" Ft.	Building/Tenant Frontage: 209, 35			
Proposed Colors (Maximum of Three Colors):	Existing Sign Information:			
• BLACK	Business Name: LAMANTIA			
2 YELOW/GOLD				
8 <u>(2100) (200</u>	Size of Sign: TO BE FORMALE Square Feet			
۲	Business Name:			
	Size of Sign: Square Feet			
T 1				
I hereby acknowledge that I have read this application and and agree to comply with all Village of Hinsdale Ordinan	d the attached instruction sheet and state that it is correct ices.			
Signature of Applicant Date	3-16-16			
Signature of Building Owner Date				
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE				
Total square footage: x $4.00 = 0$	(Minimum \$75.00)			
Plan Commission Approval Date: Administrative Approval Date:				



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT APPLICATION FOR SIGN PERMIT

Applicant	Contractor				
Name: LAMANTIA DESIGN	Name: OLIMPIC. SIGNE				
Address: ZO E, OGOEN ANE	Address: 1130 N. GARFIELD				
City/Zip: HUJSDALE, IL 60513	City/Zip: LOMBRED 11 60148				
Phone/Fax: (630) 708 / 387-9900	Phone/Fax: (131) 157 1403				
E-Mail: MGACEK & LAMANTA , COM	E-Mail: RUSHITEMEND @ OLYSIMS, COM				
Contact Name: <u>MIKE GACEK</u>	Contact Name: RDBBY WHITEHEAD				
ADDRESS OF SIGN LOCATION: 20 Ers	T OGOEN AVE.				
ZONING DISTRICT: Please Select One (のえ	.)				
SIGN TYPE: Please Select One	*)llumination cannot exceed 50 foot-				
ILLUMINATION Please Select One	candles as defined in Section 9-106(E)(b)				
Lenard nur en					
Sign Information:	Site Information:				
Overall Size (Square Feet): 2 ($3' \times 7'$)	Lot/Street Frontage: 209.35				
Overall Height from Grade: <u> </u>	Building/Tenant Frontage: 209, 35				
Proposed Colors (Maximum of Three Colors):	Existing Sign Information:				
BLACK Business Name: LAMANTIA					
Size of Sign: TO BE FORMALED Square Feet					
Business Name:					
	Size of Sign: Square Feet				
I hereby acknowledge that I have read this application an and agree to comply with all Village of Hinsdale Ordinar	id the attached instruction sheet and state that it is correct nees.				
Sign e of Application Date					
Sign re of Application Date Date 3/18/16					
Signature of Building Owner Date					
FOR OFFICE USE ON LY - DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE					
Total square footage: x $$4.00 = 0$ (Minimum \$75.00)					
Plan Commission Approval Date: Administrative Approval Date:					









Chan Yu

From: Sent: To: Subject: Attachments: Rob Whitehead <rwhitehead@olysigns.com> Monday, March 21, 2016 1:04 PM Chan Yu 20 E. Ogden Ave Hinsdale La Mantia Scanner@olysigns.com_20160321_124133_0201.pdf

Hi Chan

Great seeing you today. Regarding the existing sign at 20 E. Ogden please see attached which shows the existing sign at 15' set back from sidewalk which is the property line per the existing property stakes which are marked. The neighbors signs are much closer to Ogden than the existing sign for LaMantia. Please let me know if anything else is needed at this time.

Sincerely



1130 N. Garfield | Lombard IL 60148 D: (630)652-4103 | O: (630)424-6100





Attachment 1



Attachment 2: Village of Hinsdale Zoning Map and Project Location

Attachment 2

Attachment 3: Street View 20 E. Ogden Ave.

Heading West



Heading East



Attachment 3



MEMORANDUM

DATE:	April 13, 2016
TO:	Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners
CC:	Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner
FROM:	Chan Yu, Village Planner
RE:	20 E. Ogden Avenue – LaMantia Design and Remodeling Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review for Roof Addition, Windows and Landscaping

Summary

The Village of Hinsdale has received an application from LaMantia Design and Remodeling, requesting approval for various renovations to the exterior of the building. LaMantia is the new building owner at 20 E. Ogden Avenue and is planning to add/remove windows, construct a roof addition to conceal mechanical equipment, paint the façade and improve the landscaping.

Request and Analysis

The existing structure at 20 E. Ogden Avenue was a former medical office building. On January 19, 2016, the Village approved a text amendment and special use permit to allow a home remodeling business and showroom in the O-2 Limited Office District. LaMantia subsequently purchased the building after the approval.

Per the applicant, the façade improvements and new roof addition will be visually compatible with the building by matching the existing materials and color. The shape of the new roof and screen addition will function to conceal the new roof top mechanical equipment (but not a proposed gas fireplace metal flue). The new roof and screen addition will not be taller than the existing roofline. And the project will not affect the minimum Code requirements as shown on the application's table of zoning compliance.

New windows are planned to be added to the north wall of the building. The existing windows on the east wall will be replaced with larger ones; however, one window will be eliminated. A landscape plan is also included for review.

The project site is located in the O-2 Limited Office District and abuts the O-2 District to the east and west and R-4 Single Family Residential District to the north and south. The public meeting notice requirements have been followed per section 11-604(E), since the nonresidential project property is within 250 feet from a single-family zoning district.



MEMORANDUM

Process

Pursuant to Section 11-604, the Chairman of the Plan Commission (PC) shall at the public meeting on the application for site plan review allow any member of the general public to offer relevant, material and nonrepetitive comment on the application. Within 60 days following the conclusion of the public meeting, the PC shall transmit to the Board of Trustees (BOT) its recommendation, in the form specified in subsection 11-103(H) of this article, recommending either approval or disapproval of the site plan based on the standards set forth in subsection F1 of this section (11-604) and section 11-606.

Attachments:

- Attachment 1 Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Application Request and Exhibits
- Attachment 2 Public Meeting Notice and Certification of Proper Notice
- Attachment 3 Zoning Map and Project Location





• • • • • • •





۲

T





LaMan **DESIGN & CONSTRUC 20 OGDEN AVENUE**

PROJECT SCOPE: RENOVATE E SPRINKLERED, 2 STORY, 2B CONSTR

CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITIES

A

EDVITABLICES RESPONSIBILITIES THE SCOPE OF THE WORK DUSING HITES MATERIALS, LABOR, TOOL DESCRIBED HEREIN INCLUDES FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS, LABOR, TOOL DESCRIBED HEREIN INCLUDES FURNISHING ALL SUPERVISION, NURVANCE, TAKUS TO THER SERVICES AND FACILITIES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE INTENT OF THE SUBMITTING THAN DOCUMENTS CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING THAN DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROJECTION SWITCH MAY AFFECT ITS BID. THE SUBMITTING FOR THE PROJECTION SWITCH MAY AFFECT ITS BID. THE SUBMITTING FOR THE PROJECTION SWITCH MAY AFFECT ITS BID. THE SUBMITTING FOR THE PROJECTION SWITCH MAY AFFECT ITS BID. THE SUBMITTING FOR THE PROJECTION SWITCH MAY AFFECT ITS BID. THE SUBMITTING FOR THE PROJECTION SWITCH MAY AFFECT ITS BID. THE SUBMITTING FOR THE PROJECTION OF THE SUBMITTING AND ADD FAILURE TO DO SO. CONTRACTOR SHALLING AND ADD BID. THE YORK, PRIOR TO SUBMITTING HIS BID. GUARANTEE

ENABLATIES ALL WORK PERFORMED AND MATERIALS UTILIZED SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR (MINIMUM) UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, AFTER THE DATE OF SUBSTAINTLA CONTRACTOR AGRANGT DEFECTS IN WORKMANSHIP AND/OR MATERIALS, CONTRACTOR AGREES TO REMEDY SUCH DEFECTS IN A TIMELY MANNER AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

INSURANCE
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT, PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK, CERTIFICATE OF
RSURANCE MAMINA OWNER, ARCHITECT AND THEIR AGENTS AS ADDITIONAL INSURED,
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT, PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENTS
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT, PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENTS
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT, PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENTS
OF SHALL SUBMIT, OF NOT SHALL SH

CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE PROJECT AREA REASONABLY CLEAN AT ALL TIMES, AND THOROUGHLY REMOVE WASTE MATERIALS, RUBBIEH AND DEBRIE SVERY FRIDAY DURING THE COURSE OF THE CONSTRUCTION, FINAL CLEANING SHALL BE PERFORMED JUST PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE BY THE OWNER. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

THE DRAWINGS HEREWITH AND THE ARCHITECTUPAL DESIGN INFERRED FORM AND THE RIGHTS THEREOF AS DEFINED BY COPFIDINT LAKES BELONG TO THE AUTHOR (TROMP ARCHITECTS, LTD) AND ARE NOT TO BE COPIED OR REPRODUCED WITHOUT PERMISSION FROM THE ARCHITECT.

IN PROCURING MATERIALS AND INSTALLING SAME FOR THIS PROJECT, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE DETAILED REQUIREMENTS OF ALL APPLICATION TO VERIFY THE DETAILED MANUFACTURERS STANDARDS, RECEODES AND STANDARDS AS WELL AS MANUFACTURERS STANDARDS, RECEODES AND STANDARDS AS WELL AS OCHPLY FULLY WITH SAD RECURREMENTS AND THICS AND SPECIFICATIONS, AND OF CHICAGO, COOK COUNTY, WILL BE CONSTITUE BILD DIS A MINIMUM STANDARD DI THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS FROM COT AND WILL TAKE PRECEDENCE ONLY OVER THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS FROM COT AND WILL TAKE PRECEDENCE ONLY OVER THE LACK OF ANY BETTER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

LOCATIONS.

THE SPRINKLER SYSTEM M. SPRINKLER PLANS WILL BE CONTRACTOR, IF THE WORK

THE REPRODUCTION COST : THIS NUMBER WAS PROVID 15% OF \$1,844,908.00 = \$27 \$185,000.00.



UNIT MASONRY SYSTEM PART 1 GENERAL 1.01 SECTION INCLUDES

A. Concrete masonry units, roint 1.02 SUBMITTALS

A Product Date: Provide masonry units and fabricated wire

 A contrast and a sequence of the Architect.
 Hearony
 Parl Ore GENERAL
 101 SECTION NOCLUDES
 A forder and aground by market of the Architect
 102 SECTION NOCLUDES
 A forder and aground by making of the BUILDING PERMITS GENERAL NOTES reporty Method. D. Mortar for Masonry Foundation Walls: ASTM C270, Type M using U, Monte no keaciny conditions where ASI M UZVU, type M using the Property Method, 203 MORTAR MICING A. Thorough with micinal ingredients in quantities needed for immediate use in according with ASTM (227), B. Add nurtiar color and administration (according to with nearufacture) C. Do not use anti-treeze compounds to lower the freezing point of 2.04 GROUT MIXES A Boor Beam, Links, and Engineered Mesony. 5000-psi strength above prack, 4000-psi binnyth at 25 days for transcory valia below grade, 6 H Ruhes stamp, makel in secondance with ASTM C18. 2.05 GROUT MIXER, and/ar ingredients in quantities needed for himmofish use in sociativity instruments in Second point of social. grout, Pert Three EXECUTION 3.01 INSTALATION A. Intakel monto the accordance with ASTM C780, Install grout in accordance with ASTM C230, B. Word grout all memory acces and exhibits to eliminate voids. Do not displace neinforcement, X M Pa -V · } -----THINK Z a francisco de la constante id mice on S THE S 20-**.** No.





NOTE: ALL LUMBER INSTALLED TO BE FREE TREATED Rough Carportny All physics due to DTA grade natural to concept with PSH68 and data to a solution of the discussion of the discussion of the discussion and the top the discussion of the discussion of the discussion of the discussion and the discussion of the discussion of the discussion of the discussion and the discussion of the discussion 1. A sum discussion of the discussion of the discussion of the 3. Postes and These-Theorem No. 1 and hereiner. 3. And adjacent and canaded the mining vide with rifering assess or discussion 4. Adjacing and and analled themining vide with rifering assess or discussion 4. Adjacing and the discussion of the discussio All voca er consist, with converse, income / a second end of the second

rago and acc

Maconcy 1. Concrete Maconcy units shall be lightweight block conforming to ASTM 2. Anotar to be figer land and shall be backed concerve. Berk veneer anchore to be plead every second course vertically, 10⁻¹

NOTE: ALL LUMBER INSTALLED TO BE FIRE-TREATED

Provide fabric flashing over exterior steel linies with weep holes at 2*0° o.c. with collon may week

5. Use clean sand, well graded and free of any deleterious substances.

The oliver hands, weil graded and fires of any deleteritous extertances.
 Use only peaks well as first chass manner by experienced mechanics action in here incol.
 All works that be done in its first chass manner by experienced mechanics action in here incol.
 Codd washed includings: When all knowners that be beinv 40 degrees F.
 Codd washed includings: When all knowners that be beinv and on minimum of 10 degrees F. and and anticipation with shall be per-handed to minimum of 10 degrees F. and and anticipation with shall be per-handed to allow and anticipation of 100 degrees F.
 Se all athest phone, level and true.
 Se all athest phone, level and true.
 Code to be bottom and ends, In fill find of moster with pixels withm in hickness and an exercise moster upon completion of installation. No exist shall be used unless exponence by the Archined.

2.04 GROUT MIXES

े ।

-..... ------

.....

1 1

20 000EN AVE

<u>3</u>.413

2012 Internation 2006 Internation 2006 Internation 2006 Internationa 2014 Illinois State 2006 Internationa 2005 National Ele 2003 NFPA101 L

11k

m 1

, 1 , 1

FIRE PREVENTION

THE FIRE ALARM AND SPR THE RENOVATION.

Village of H

THE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM BE REQUIRED FOR THE UPO

EMERGENCY LIGHTS LOCA AND OPERATIONAL

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS ARE R PROJECT. EXTINGUISHERS

ILLINOIS ACCESSI

GA FILE NO. RC 2691 DYSUN WALLBARD, WOOD Bare furth ff yok y Dypum matched apple c.e. sen full "I per W of shread cover a structure of the structure of the structure of the structure of the cover I' or shead of the structure of the structure of the structure of the period structure of the structure of the matched preletion for feedage, include

C TYP.1 HOU Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0"



× 1 [⊂] 1 − 4

.





<u>ب</u>



					ZONE UTILIZED			
CLIMATE ZONE	1	2	3	4 EXCEPT MARINE	5 AND MARINE 4	6	7	8
			Vertic	al fenestration		•	·	1
U-factor								
Fixed fenestration	0.50	0.50	0.46	0.38	0.38	0.36	0.29	0.29
Operable fenestration	0.65	0.65	0.60	0.45	0.45	0.43	0.37	0.37
Entrance doors	1.10	0.83	0.77	0.77	0.77	0.77	0.77	0.77
SHGC						1.0.77	0.7.7	0.77
SHGC	0.25	0.25	0.25	0.40	0.40	0.40	0.45	0.45
				Skylights		101.10	0110	0.45
U-factor	0.75	0.65	0.55	0.50	0.50	0.50	0.50	0.50
SHGC	0.35	0.35	0.35	0.40	0.40	0.40	NR	NR
	1.11				·····			

NR = No requirement.

Signage TACTILE 'EXIT' SIGN REQUIREMENTS

- Accessible signinge shall comply with the following applicable provisions:
 1) Character Proportion, Letters and numbers on signs shall have a width-toheight ratio between 3:5 and 1:1 and a stroke-width-to-height ratio between 1:5 and 1::0. (ADAAG 4:0.5)
- 2) Character (Height, Characters and mambers on signs shall be sized or constitute to the viewing distance from which they are to be read. The minimum behavior is measured using an approach as A. Lower case characters are permitted. When signs are supported or projection overlead in compliance with networking (s)(4) of his Section, minimum character height shall be 3 inches or 75 mm.
- 3) Reited and Breilled Characters and Pietorial Symbol Signs (Pietorgrams). Letters and nonrenist shall be eniced 1/22 in, (3.2 mm) apper provide the symbol symbol symbol symbol symbol symbol Breille. Reited characters shall be a least 5% in (1.6 mm) high starts Breille. Reited description plated activety blow bus pricespan. The board dimension of the pietogram shall be 6 in. (152 mm) minimum in height. (200AG 4:30.4)

1

(c) A

(d) SHELVES

MAXIMUM SIDE R

(a) CLEAR FLO

- 4) Finish and Contrast. The characters and background of signs shall be eggsthell, matte, or other non-gaze finish. Characters and symbols shall contrast with hich background – either light characters on a dark background or dark characters on a light background. (ADAAG 4.30.5)
- w unre cunrectors on a sight background. (ADAAG 13.5.) 9 Meenting Localita and Height. Where permanent Identification is provided for rooms and spaces, signs shall be installed on the well adjacent to be latch also of the door. Where there is no wall passed to be labols door the door, including at double lef doors, signs shall be pleteed on the nerest adjacent wall. Mounting height shall be 60 in (1353 and 1860 and 1860 and Boot in the centerline of the signs. Mounting location for such signage shall be experimenting objects or standing within a 10, for an of signage without excent sets point muy approach within 3 in (16 mount) of signage without excent sets point muy approach within 3 in (16 mount) of signage without excent sets point muy approach within 3 in (16 mount) of signage without excent sets point muy approach govern the standing within the swing of a door. (ADAAG 430.6)





NOTICELL DE LESS TANN OF COURT DO 30 NOMES . ZONLI DE ONUMER TINN OF EXAMINATION : NOMEN TAL LESS TINN DORGES TIDEN SOMMENTE DE 41 NOMES MAXIMUM MIENT IS 20 TO 30 NOMES, TIDEN SHALL DE 41 NOMES MAXIMUM FORWARD REACH DIMENSIONS OVER

MAXIMUM FORWARD REACH DIMENSIONS OVER AN OBSTRUCTION WITH A MINIMUM 30'X40' FLOOR SPACE

D TYPICAL ACCESSIBLE REQUIRMENTS

(+) CLOSETS

ACH DIMENSIONS OVER AN OBSTRUCTION

WITH A MINIMUM 30'X40' FLOOR SPACE

35 TN 18 m \Box TOILET ACCESSORIES SCHEDI Ō A MRROR 42 HIGH X COUNTER LENGTH TOWEL DEFENSER F NARRA DISPENSER G 0.648 9.009 57408 B SOAP DEPENSER LAVATORY MOUNTE TOILET ACCESSORIES MOUNTING HEIGHTS 2 C TOLET TISSUE DISPENSER WALL MOUNTED ŵ GRAB BAR 36 CLEAR FLOOR SP. E GRAB 848 42 NSULATE HOT WATER FIFING & DRAIN AS REQD. 39-47 555 F PAPER TONEL DISPENSER SURFACE MOUNTED D ⊡ N Þ G NAPKIN DISPENSER 肁 £ H TOLET TISSUE DISPE ģ G GRAB BAR 12 G **家**7 P PMN MODEL NUMBERS - BRADLEY ACCE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT LAVATORIES LAVATORY CLEARANCES GRAS BARS AT TYPICAL BATHROOM REQUIRMENTS Scale: 1:55 (c)



100 a 🖓

Þ





VILLAGE OF HINSDALE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant

Name: OGDEN ENTERPRISES LLC, Anthony LaMantia

Address: 20 E. Ogden Avenue

City/Zip: Hinsdale, IL

Phone/Fax: (⁷⁰⁸) 387-9900 /

E-Mail:

Owner Name: OGDEN ENTERPRISES LLC

Address: Same

City/Zip: _____

Phone/Fax: () _____/____

E-Mail:

Others, if any, involved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer)

Name: Peter F. Tromp

Title: Principal, Tromp Architects Address: 4711 Willow Spirngs Rd., Ste. 8

City/Zip: La Grange, IL 60525

Phone/Fax: (⁷⁰⁸) 588 /1956

E-Mail: tromparchitects@sbcglobal.net

Name: Nicholas F. Esposito

Title: Partner, Esposito & Staubus LLP

Address: 7055 Veterans Blvd., Unit B

City/Zip: Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Phone/Fax: (⁶³⁰) 323-5310 / 323-5490

E-Mail: nfe@eslaw500.com

Disclosure of Village Personnel: (List the name, address and Village position of any officer or employee of the Village with an interest in the owner of record, the Applicant or the property that is the subject of this application, and the nature and extent of that interest)

1)	None
2)	
3)	

II. SITE INFORMATION

Address of subject property: 20 East Ogden Avenue, Hinsdale, IL						
Property identification number (P.I.N. or tax number): 09 - 01 - 120 - 003						
Brief description of proposed project: Renovation of Newly Acquired Existing Office Building Exterior, Installation of New Windows,						
and Upgrading Exiting Landscaping. The site will be owner-occupied.						
General description or characteristics of the site: The	site is a vacant one-story former medical practice office building.					
The site contains an underground garage and ample exterior code-compli	ant parking. The site has an existing exterior handicap ramp.					
The building has existing windows. Applicant proposes to make the window opening a bit larger. /						
Existing zoning and land use: <u>0-2 Office</u>						
Surrounding zoning and existing land uses:						
North: 0-2 Office and R-4 Residential (across Ogden Ave.)	South: R-4 Residential					
East: 0-2 Office West: 0-2 Office						
Proposed zoning and land use:						

Please mark the approval(s) you are seeking and attach all applicable applications and standards for each approval requested:

- □ Site Plan Approval 11-604
- Design Review Permit 11-605E
- Exterior Appearance 11-606E
- Special Use Permit 11-602E Special Use Requested: ______
- Map and Text Amendments 11-601E Amendment Requested: ______
- Planned Development 11-603E
- Development in the B-2 Central Business District Questionnaire

TABLE OF COMPLIANCE

Address of subject property: 20 East Ogden Avenue, Hinsdale, IL

The following table is based on the <u>0.2</u> Zoning District.

	Minimum Code	Proposed/Existing
	Requirements	Development
Minimum Lot Area (s.f.)	25,000 S.F.	40,902 S.F.
Minimum Lot Depth	125 FT.	250 FT.
Minimum Lot Width	100 FT.	201.7 FT.
Building Height	40 FT.	22 FT.
Number of Stories	3	1
Front Yard Setback	25 FT.	79.9 FT.
Corner Side Yard Setback	N/A	N/A
Interior Side Yard Setback	10 FT./10 FT.	14.4 FT./24.6 FT.
Rear Yard Setback	20 FT.	36.9 FT
Maximum Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.)*	20,451 S.F. (50%)	13,617 S.F.
Maximum Total Building Coverage*	N/A	N/A
Maximum Total Lot Coverage*	32,721.6 S.F. (80%)	23,425 S.F.
Parking Requirements	33 STALLS	33 STALLS
Parking front yard setback	25 FT.	32 FT.
Parking corner side yard setback	N/A	N/A
Parking interior side yard setback	N/A	N/A
Parking rear yard setback	N/A	N/A
Loading Requirements	1	1
Accessory Structure	N/A	N/A

* Must provide actual square footage number and percentage.

Where any lack of compliance is shown, state the reason and explain the Village's authority, if any, to approve the application despite such lack of compliance: _____



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW CRITERIA

20 East Ogden Avenue, Hinsdale IL

REVIEW CRITERIA

Address of proposed request:

Section 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Exterior appearance review. The exterior appearance review process is intended to protect, preserve, and enhance the character and architectural heritage and quality of the Village, to protect, preserve, and enhance property values, and to promote the health, safety, and welfare of the Village and its residents. Please note that Subsection Standards for building permits refers to Subsection 11-605E Standards and considerations for design permit review.

PLEASE NOTE If this is a non-residential property within 250 feet of a single-family residential district, additional notification requirements are necessary. Please contact the Village Planner for a description of the additional requirements.

<u>FEES for Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Review:</u> Standard Application: \$600.00 Within 250 feet of a Single-Family Residential District: \$800

Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission, Zoning and Public Safety Committee and Board of Trustees in reviewing Exterior Appearance Review requests. Please respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to respond to guestions if needed.

- Open spaces. The quality of the open space between buildings and in setback spaces between street and facades.
 See Attachment.
- 2. *Materials.* The quality of materials and their relationship to those in existing adjacent structures.

See Attachment.

3. *General design*. The quality of the design in general and its relationship to the overall character of neighborhood.

See Attachment.

4. *General site development*. The quality of the site development in terms of landscaping, recreation, pedestrian access, auto access, parking, servicing of the property, and impact on vehicular traffic patterns and conditions on-site and in the vicinity of the site, and the retention of trees and shrubs to the maximum extent possible.

See Attachment.

5. *Height*. The height of the proposed buildings and structures shall be visually compatible with adjacent buildings.

See Attachment.

6. *Proportion of front façade*. The relationship of the width to the height of the front elevation shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

See Attachment.

- 7. *Proportion of openings.* The relationship of the width to the height of windows shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which the building is visually related. See Attachment.
- 8. *Rhythm of solids to voids in front facades.* The relationship of solids to voids in the front façade of a building shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

See Attachment.

- 9. *Rhythm of spacing and buildings on streets.* The relationship of a building or structure to the open space between it and adjoining buildings or structures shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related. See Attachment.
- 10. *Rhythm of entrance porch and other projections*. The relationship of entrances and other projections to sidewalks shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

See Attachment.

11. *Relationship of materials and texture*. The relationship of the materials and texture of the façade shall be visually compatible with the predominant materials to be used in the buildings and structures to which it is visually related.

See Attachment.
12. *Roof shapes*. The roof shape of a building shall be visually compatible with the buildings to which it is visually related.

See Attachment.

13. *Walls of continuity*. Building facades and appurtenances such as walls, fences, and landscape masses shall, when it is a characteristic of the area, form cohesive walls of enclosure along a street to ensure visual compatibility with the buildings, public ways, and places to which such elements are visually related.

See Attachment.

14. Scale of building. The size and mass of buildings and structures in relation to open spaces, windows, door openings, porches, and balconies shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which they are visually related.

See Attachment.

15. *Directional expression of front elevation*. The buildings shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related in its directional character, whether this be vertical character, horizontal character, or nondirectional character.

See Attachment.

16. Special consideration for existing buildings. For existing buildings, the Plan Commission and the Board of Trustees shall consider the availability of materials, technology, and craftsmanship to duplicate existing styles, patterns, textures, and overall detailing.

See Attachment.

REVIEW CRITERIA – Site Plan Review

Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission and Board of Trustees in determining is the application <u>does not</u> meet the requirements for Site Plan Approval. Briefly describe how this application <u>will not</u> do the below criteria. Please respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to respond to questions if needed.

Section 11-604 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Site Plan Review. The site plan review process recognizes that even those uses and developments that have been determined to be generally suitable for location in a particular district are capable of adversely affecting the purposes for which this code was enacted unless careful consideration is given to critical design elements.

1. The site plan fails to adequately meet specified standards required by the Zoning Code with respect to the proposed use or development, including special use standards where applicable.

See Attachment.

- The proposed site plan interferes with easements and rights-of-way.
 See Attachment.
- 3. The proposed site plan unreasonably destroys, damages, detrimentally modifies, or interferes with the enjoyment of significant natural, topographical, or physical features of the site.

See Attachment.

4. The proposed site plan is unreasonably injurious or detrimental to the use and enjoyment of surrounding property.

See Attachment.

5. The proposed site plan creates undue traffic congestion or hazards in the public streets, or the circulation elements of the proposed site plan unreasonably creates hazards to safety on or off site or disjointed, inefficient pedestrian or vehicular circulation paths on or off the site.

See Attachment.

6. The screening of the site does not provide adequate shielding from or for nearby uses.

See Attachment.

7. The proposed structures or landscaping are unreasonably lacking amenity in relation to, or are incompatible with, nearby structures and uses.

See Attachment.

8. In the case of site plans submitted in connection with an application for a special use permit, the proposed site plan makes inadequate provision for the creation or preservation of open space or for its continued maintenance.

See Attachment.

9. The proposed site plan creates unreasonable drainage or erosion problems or fails to fully and satisfactorily integrate the site into the overall existing and planned ordinance system serving the community.

See Attachment.

10. The proposed site plan places unwarranted or unreasonable burdens on specified utility systems serving the site or area or fails to fully and satisfactorily integrate the site's utilities into the overall existing and planned utility system serving the Village.

See Attachment.

11. The proposed site plan does not provide for required public uses designated on the Official Map.

See Attachment.

12. The proposed site plan otherwise adversely affects the public health, safety, or general welfare.

See Attachment.

BASIC EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW

Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission, Zoning and Public Safety Committee and Board of Trustees in reviewing Exterior Appearance Review requests. Please respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to respond to questions if needed.

1. *Open spaces.* The quality of the open space between buildings and in setback spaces between street and facades.

The building is setback from Ogden Avenue and separated by a parking lot and landscaping. The adjacent property to the West is vacant. The adjacent residential property to the South has ample open space between single family residences and the premises office building. The adjacent commercial property to the East is separated vacant.

2. *Materials.* The quality of materials and their relationship to those in existing adjacent structures.

The new owner is a design and construction company with showroom. The exterior renovation will include repainting, installing new larger show windows, new landscaping and parking lot repairs and treatment. The materials used will be greater than minimal Village requirements and in keeping with the architectural integrity of the business community and the structures. As a designer and builder it is imperative that the owners' own premises suggests the quality of building renovation products it proposes to sell.

3. *General design*. The quality of the design in general and its relationship to the overall character of neighborhood.

The structure, a former medical office building, has existed for many years and is in keeping with if not of higher quality than the overall character of the other commercial and retail establishments. For example, the office and business neighborhood includes Normandy Builders office and showroom to the East of York Road, several gas stations, a grocery store, car dealerships, rug cleaners, a bank, an insurance company, a wellness clinic, a shredding company, and a medical office.

4. *General site development*. The quality of the site development in terms of landscaping, recreation, pedestrian access, auto access, parking, servicing of the property, and impact on vehicular traffic patterns and conditions on-site and in the vicinity of the site, and the retention of trees and shrubs to the maximum extent possible.

The subject site is an existing one-story office building on the South side of and setback from Ogden Avenue, West of York Road. The purchaser intends to renovate and upgrade the exterior, interior, parking lot, and landscaping, and thereby enhance the site. The proposed interior showroom will have limited if any street visibility or visibility by adjacent property owners. Further, the exterior and landscaping upgrades and enhancements will increase the visible appeal and enjoyment of the premises. There is a ramp to the main entrance for the handicapped. There is more than code-required on-site parking. There exists a wide entry point for ingress to and egress from a large parking lot and code-sufficient outdoor parking to the North, East and Northeast of the existing building. There is also an underground indoor garage. There will not be any greater traffic impact than existed when the building was used for medical offices. If anything, traffic may be less.

5. *Height*. The height of the proposed buildings and structures shall be visually compatible with adjacent buildings.

There will be no change to the top height of the existing buildings and structures. Within the existing height will be added a roof screen of the rooftop HVAC unit.

6. *Proportion of front façade*. The relationship of the width to the height of the front elevation shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

The width and height of the front elevation are more than visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related. Site slopes. The front elevation conveys a one-story visual appearance with a downward slopping drive to an interior garage.

7. *Proportion of openings*. The relationship of the width to the height of windows shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which the building is visually related.

The relationship of the width to the height of present windows is visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which the building is visually related. The window size for new windows will be modestly increased so as not to change the visual relationship.

8. *Rhythm of solids to voids in front facades*. The relationship of solids to voids in the front façade of a building shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

The relationship of solids to voids in the front façade of the existing building will not be altered except incidental to the exterior upgrades but shall remain visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

9. *Rhythm of spacing and buildings on streets*. The relationship of a building or structure to the open space between it and adjoining buildings or structures shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

The relationship of the existing buildings to the open space between it and adjoining buildings or structures will remain as present and shall remain visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

10. *Rhythm of entrance porch and other projections*. The relationship of entrances and other projections to sidewalks shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

The relationship of existing entrances and other projections to sidewalks will remain as present and shall remain visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

11. *Relationship of materials and texture*. The relationship of the materials and texture of the façade shall be visually compatible with the predominant materials to be used in the buildings and structures to which it is visually related.

The relationship of the existing materials and texture of the façade will generally remain as present and shall remain visually compatible with the predominant materials to be used in the buildings and structures to which it is visually related. 12. *Roof shapes*. The roof shape of a building shall be visually compatible with the buildings to which it is visually related.

Applicant intends to move the HVAC unit to the roof and add a small screening roof structure within the existing building height, and which would remain visually compatible with the buildings to which it is visually related.

13. *Walls of continuity*. Building facades and appurtenances such as walls, fences, and landscape masses shall, when it is a characteristic of the area, form cohesive walls of enclosure along a street to ensure visual compatibility with the buildings, public ways, and places to which such elements are visually related.

Building facades and appurtenances such as walls, fences, and landscape masses currently form cohesive walls of enclosure along a street to ensure visual compatibility with the buildings, public ways, and places to which such elements are visually related. Such structures will be upgrade, repaired and/or repainted consistent with the existing visual compatibility.

14. *Scale of building*. The size and mass of buildings and structures in relation to open spaces, windows, door openings, porches, and balconies shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which they are visually related.

The size and mass of buildings and structures in relation to open spaces, windows, door openings, porches, and balconies will not be changed except to the extent necessary move the HVAC unit to the roof and add a roof and add a small screening roof structure but shall remain visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which they are visually related. 15. *Directional expression of front elevation*. The buildings shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related in its directional character, whether this be vertical character, horizontal character, or nondirectional character.

The buildings shall remain visually compatible with the buildings, public

ways, and places to which it is visually related in its directional character, whether

this be vertical character, horizontal character, or nondirectional character.

16. Special consideration for existing buildings. For existing buildings, the Plan Commission and the Board of Trustees shall consider the availability of materials, technology, and craftsmanship to duplicate existing styles, patterns, textures, and overall detailing.

N/A.

REVIEW CRITERIA – Site Plan Review

1. The site plan fails to adequately meet specified standards required by the Zoning Code with respect to the proposed use or development, including special use standards where applicable.

Applicant has received a special use permit allowing it to install a non-retail

showroom for its business proposes. Thus, the existing site plan adequately meets

specified standards required by the Zoning Code with respect to the proposed use or

development, including special use standards where applicable.

2. The proposed site plan interferes with easements and rights-of-way.

The proposed site plan does not interfere with easements and rights-of-way. Vehicular access to the site is from a single ingress and egress point off Ogden Avenue directly onto the sire. 3. The proposed site plan unreasonably destroys, damages, detrimentally modifies, or interferes with the enjoyment of significant natural, topographical, or physical features of the site.

The existing site plan does not unreasonably destroy, damage, detrimentally modify, or interfere with the enjoyment of significant natural, topographical, or physical features of the site. The proposed site plan including new landscaping will upgrade and enhance the natural, topographical, or physical features of the site.

4. The proposed site plan is unreasonably injurious or detrimental to the use and enjoyment of surrounding property.

The exiting site does not unreasonably injurious or detrimental to the use and enjoyment of surrounding property. The proposed site plan will not change the location of the buildings and will include new landscaping, and parking lot repairs and treatment.

5. The proposed site plan creates undue traffic congestion or hazards in the public streets, or the circulation elements of the proposed site plan unreasonably creates hazards to safety on or off site or disjointed, inefficient pedestrian or vehicular circulation paths on or off the site.

The current site, as a former medical office building did not create undue traffic congestion or hazards in the public streets, or the circulation elements of the proposed site plan unreasonably creates hazards to safety on or off site or disjointed, inefficient pedestrian or vehicular circulation paths on or off the site. The proposed site plan will not result in any material alteration in that most vehicular traffic results from employees and appointment based customers. 6. The screening of the site does not provide adequate shielding from or for nearby uses.

The current screening of the site provides adequate shielding from or for nearby uses including the limited residential nearby uses. The current screening will be maintained.

7. The proposed structures or landscaping are unreasonably lacking amenity in relation to, or are incompatible with, nearby structures and uses.

See 4 above.

8. In the case of site plans submitted in connection with an application for a special use permit, the proposed site plan makes inadequate provision for the creation or preservation of open space or for its continued maintenance.

The site was submitted for an application for a special use permit of an interior showroom, which the Plan Commission and Village Board unanimously approved. The proposed site plan preserves the existing open space and includes landscaping upgrade.

9. The proposed site plan creates unreasonable drainage or erosion problems or fails to fully and satisfactorily integrate the site into the overall existing and planned ordinance system serving the community.

The proposed site plan preserves current drainage and with new landscaping will not cause erosion in the integration of the site into the overall existing and planned ordinance system serving the community.

10. The proposed site plan places unwarranted or unreasonable burdens on specified utility systems serving the site or area or fails to fully and satisfactorily integrate the site's utilities into the overall existing and planned utility system

serving the Village.

The proposed site plan will maintain or decrease utility system usage for the site, in that the prior water usage for the former medical office building consumed more water than the current intended use as an office and showroom, and electric utility usage should remain static, and the site's utilities should remain consistent with the overall existing and planned utility system serving the Village.

11. The proposed site plan does not provide for required public uses designated on the Official Map.

N/A

12. The proposed site plan otherwise adversely affects the public health, safety, or general welfare.

The proposed site plan does not otherwise adversely affects the public health, safety, or general welfare.

CERTIFICATION

The Applicant certifies and acknowledges and agrees that:

- A. The statements contained in this application are true and correct to the best of the Applicant's knowledge and belief. The owner of the subject property, if different from the applicant, states that he or she consents to the filing of this application and that all information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge.
 - B. The applicant understands that an incomplete or nonconforming application will not be considered. In addition, the applicant understands that the Village may require additional information prior to the consideration of this application which may include, but is not limited to, the following items:
 - 1. Minimum yard and setback dimensions and, where relevant, relation of yard and setback dimensions to the height, width, and depth of any structure.
 - 2. A vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan showing the location, dimensions, gradient, and number of all vehicular and pedestrian circulation elements including rights-of-way and streets; driveway entrances, curbs, and curb cuts; parking spaces, loading spaces, and circulation aisles; sidewalks, walkways, and pathways; and total lot coverage of all circulation elements divided as between vehicular and pedestrian ways.
 - 3. All existing and proposed surface and subsurface drainage and retention and detention facilities and all existing and proposed water, sewer, gas, electric, telephone, and cable communications lines and easements and all other utility facilities.
 - 4. Location, size, and arrangement of all outdoor signs and lighting.
 - 5. Location and height of fences or screen plantings and the type or kink of building materials or plantings used for fencing or screening.
 - 6. A detailed landscaping plan, showing location, size, and species of all trees, shrubs, and other plant material.
 - 7. A traffic study if required by the Village Manager or the Board or Commission hearing the application.
- C. The Applicants shall make the property that is the subject of this application available for inspection by the Village at reasonable times;
- D. If any information provided in this application changes or becomes incomplete or inapplicable for any reason following submission of this application, the Applicants shall submit a supplemental application or other acceptable written statement containing the new or corrected information as soon as practicable but not less than ten days following the change, and that failure to do so shall be grounds for denial of the application; and
 - E. The Applicant understands that he/she is responsible for all application fees and any other fees, which the Village assesses under the provisions of Subsection 11-301D of the Village of Hinsdale Zoning Code as amended April 25, 1989.
 - F. THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND, IF DIFFERENT, THE APPLICANT ARE JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY LIABLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE APPLICABLE APPLICATION FEE. BY SIGNING THE APPLICATION, THE OWNER HAS AGREED TO PAY SAID FEE, AND TO CONSENT TO THE FILING AND FORECLOSURE OF A LIEN AGAINST SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE FEE PLUS COSTS OF COLLECTION, IF THE ACCOUNT IS NOT SETTLED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER THE MAILING OF A DEMAND FOR PAYMENT.

4 52, day of FEBR 1ARY, 2016, IWe have read the above certification, understand it, and agree On the to abide by its conditions.

My Commission Expires Jul 29, 2019

Signature of applicant or authorized agent

Signature of applicant or authorized agent

Name of applicant or authorized agent

Public

MEHOLAS Name of applicant or authorized agent Name ATTORNEY AND AGENT

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this um day of

Fer

MELANIE TOPPS	Notary
Official Seal	4
Notary Public - State of Illinois	. *

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

NOTICE OF PLAN COMMISSION PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to all persons that the Village of Hinsdale Plan Commission shall conduct a public meeting on Wednesday, April 13, 2016, at 7:30 p.m. in the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois for the purpose of considering an application for renovating the building exterior, parking lot area and landscaping improvements. For example, the applicant is proposing to add a compatible screening roof structure and add/remove windows to the building.

The petitioner is: Nicholas Esposito, Esposito & Staubus LLP, on behalf of Anthony LaMantia. Copies of documents relating to the proposed request are on file and available for public inspection during regular Village business hours in the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois.

The common address is 20 E. Ogden and legally described as follows:

PART OF THE PROPERTY KNOWN AS THE OLD FULLERSBURG SCHOOL PROPERTY, BEING A PA RT OFTHE NORTH WEST 1/4 OFSECTION 1,TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 1 I, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS: COMMENCING ON THE SOUTH LINE OF MAIN STREET (NOW OGDEN AVENUE, UNITED STATES ROUTE 34) 60 LINKS (39.6 FEET) WESTERLY FROM THE NORTH WEST CORNER OF BLOCK 3 IN FULLERSBURG: THENCE RUN NING SOUTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES WEST, A DISTANCE OF 229.35 FEET "MEASURED TO THE NORTH EAST CORNER OF BLOCK 1 IN STUTENROTH'S ADDITION TO HINSDALE; THENCE SOUTH

18 DEGREES 12 MINUTES EAST ALONG THE SAID EAST LINE OF BLOCK I IN STUTENROTH'S ADDITION TO HINSDALE, A DISTANCE OF 240.7 FEET; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY NORTH 64 DEGREES27 MINUTES EAST, A DISTANCE OF 124.4 FEET MEASURED TO THE WEST LINE OF NEWBERRY AVENUE (NOW GARFIELD AVENUE) FULLERSBURG; THENCE NORTH ALONG THE WEST LINE OF NEWBERRY AVENUE (NOW GARFIELD AVENUE) A DISTANCE OF 300.6 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, (EXCEPT THAT PART DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: TO WIT; COMMENCING ON THE SOUTH LINE OF MAIN STREET (NOW OGDEN AVENUE, UNITED STATES ROUTE 34) 60 LINKS (39.6 FEET) WESTERLY FROM THE NORTH WEST CORNER OF BLOCK 3 IN FULLERSBURG; THENCE RUNNING SOUTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES WEST A DISTANCE OF 209.35 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNI NG; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES WEST A DISTANCE OF 20 FEET MEASURED TO THE NORTH EAST COR NER OF BLOCK I IN STUTENROTH'S ADDITION TO HINSDALE; THENCE SOUTH 18 DEGREES 12 MINUTES EAST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID BLOCK I IN STUTENROTH'S ADDITION TO HINSDALE, A DISTANCE OF 240.7 FEET; THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 3S MINUTES WEST TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING), IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

P.I.N. 09-01-120-003

COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 20 E. OGDEN AVENUE HINSDALE, IL 60521 At said public meeting, the Plan Commission shall accept all testimony and evidence pertaining to said application and shall consider any and all possible zoning actions, including the granting of any necessary special permits, variations, other special approvals, or amendments to the Zoning Code that may be necessary or convenient to permit development of the proposed type at the described property. All interested persons are invited to attend and be heard.

Dated: March 14, 2016

Christine M. Bruton, Village Clerk

To be Published in the Hinsdalean on March 17, 2016

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

CERTIFICATION OF PROPER NOTICE

REGARDING APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

I, <u>Mathematical Tenes</u>, being first duly swom on oath, do hereby certify that I caused written notice of the filing of my application for a public hearing and or meeting to be given to owners of record of property within 250 feet of any part of the subject property. I further certify that I gave such notice in the form required by the Village (Certified Mail) and that I gave such notice on <u>March</u> 15, 2016.

Attached is a list of all of the addresses of property to whom I gave such notice and the receipts of mailings.

By:	Esposito & Strubus LLP				
Name:				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Address:	7055	Verenns	BIVE, Unit	B. Burr	Rizze

Subscribed and sworn to before m	e
This day of An	1L 2016
ву:///_	OFFICIAL SEAL
Notary Public	BRADLEY K STAUBUS Notary Public - State of Illinois My Commission Expires Apr 14, 2017
	1





MEMORANDUM

DATE:	April 13, 2016
то:	Chairman Cashman and Plan Commissioners
CC:	Kathleen A. Gargano, Village Manager Robb McGinnis, Director of Community Development/Building Commissioner
FROM:	Chan Yu, Village Planner
RE:	414 Chestnut Street – Nail Salon Mani & Pedi Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Review for New Chimney in the Rear of the Building

Summary

The Village of Hinsdale has received an application from Nail Salon Mani & Pedi, requesting approval to construct a new chimney to meet mechanical code requirements. 414 Chestnut Street is an existing 2-story masonry building in the B-3 General Business District. The chimney will extend 7' above the roof, made of wood and colored to match the masonry.

Request and Analysis

The Nail Salon Mani & Pedi, is a current business in Hinsdale, located at 410 Chestnut Street. The applicant plans to relocate into the building next to it at 414 Chestnut Street and intends to occupy the first floor of the 2-story building. This application is being driven by mechanical code requirements to expel flammable vapors. As such, a new chimney with 2 exhaust ducts is proposed to be constructed in the rear of the building.

The chimney will project from the rear building face 1'-3", and is 3' wide. It will be constructed on a new concrete foundation and located 40'-7.5" from the rear lot line. The rear of the building abuts a parking lot and the rear lot line abuts the Burlington Northern Railroad.

Per Section 5-110(G)(8)(e), chimneys may not project more than 2' from the exterior wall. Per Section 12-206, chimneys are not to be considered in determining the height of a building. As such, the project will not affect the minimum Code requirements as shown on the application's table of zoning compliance.

The project site is located in the B-3 General Business District and borders the B-3 District to the east and west, O-2 Limited Office District to the north and R-4 Single Family Residential District to the south. The public meeting notice requirements have been followed per section 11-604(E), since the nonresidential project property is within 250 feet from a single-family zoning district.



MEMORANDUM

Process

Pursuant to Section 11-604, the Chairman of the Plan Commission (PC) shall at the public meeting on the application for site plan review allow any member of the general public to offer relevant, material and nonrepetitive comment on the application. Within 60 days following the conclusion of the public meeting, the PC shall transmit to the Board of Trustees (BOT) its recommendation, in the form specified in subsection 11-103(H) of this article, recommending either approval or disapproval of the site plan based on the standards set forth in subsection F1 of this section (11-604) and section 11-606.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 – Exterior Appearance and Site Plan Application Request and Exhibits

- Attachment 2 Public Meeting Notice and Certification of Proper Notice
- Attachment 3 Zoning Map and Project Location
- Attachment 4 Aerial Photo of 414 Chestnut Street

Attachment 5 - Street View of 414 Chestnut Street



VILLAGE OF HINSDALE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION

I. GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant

Name: Jesuck Paik

Address: 410 West Chestnut

City/Zip: Hinsdale, 60521

Phone/Fax: (⁶³⁰) 715 /7310

E-Mail: jp1.mayfourteenth@sbcglobal.net

Owner

Name: Vivian Balducci

Address: 1551 Pinehurst Dr.

City/Zip: Darien, 60561

Phone/Fax: (⁶³⁰) **846** / 8995

_{E-Mail:} donbalducci@comcast.net

Others, if any, involved in the project (i.e. Architect, Attorney, Engineer)

Name: Linear Architects Inc.

_{Title:} Peter Korovessis / Principal

Address: 4849 N. Milwaukee Ave., Suite 306

City/Zip: Chicago, 60630

Phone/Fax: (773) 628 /7273

E-Mail: pkorovessis@lineararch.com

Name:
Title:
Address:
City/Zip:
Phone/Fax: ()/
E-Mail:

Disclosure of Village Personnel: (List the name, address and Village position of any officer or employee of the Village with an interest in the owner of record, the Applicant or the property that is the subject of this application, and the nature and extent of that interest)

SITE INFORMATION II.

4

.

Address of subject property: 414 West Chestnut	
Property identification number (P.I.N. or tax number)	: <u>09 _ 12 _ 101 _ 002</u>
Brief description of proposed project: Interior Remodeling of	of Nail Salon at ground level.
Mechanical exhaust requirements require that we exhaust ducts up past the	roof level. Code required ducts will be enclosed in a new chimney
on the south elevation.	
General description or characteristics of the site:	ting 2 story building with 1 commercial space on the ground floor and
3 residential apartments on the 2nd floor.	
Existing zoning and land use: B-3 General Business District	
Surrounding zoning and existing land uses:	· · · ·
North: 0-2	South: Directly south = Railroad tracks other side of tracks is R-4
East:	West: <u>B-3</u>
Proposed zoning and land use: B-3 General Business District	
Please mark the approval(s) you are seeking and standards for each approval requested:	attach all applicable applications and
Site Plan Approval 11-604	□ Map and Text Amendments 11-601E
Design Review Permit 11-605E	Amendment Requested:

Exterior Appearance 11-606E

- Special Use Permit 11-602E Special Use Requested:
- Planned Development 11-603E
- Development in the B-2 Central Business District Questionnaire

TABLE OF COMPLIANCE

Address of subject property: 414 West Chestnut

The following table is based on the <u>B3</u> Zoning District.

	Minimum Code	Proposed/Existing
	Requirements	Development
Minimum Lot Area (s.f.)		
	6,250	6,042
Minimum Lot Depth	125'	92.44'
Minimum Lot Width	50'	74.98'
Building Height	30'	20'-0" +/-
Number of Stories	2	2
Front Yard Setback	25'	5'-2" +/-
Corner Side Yard Setback	not applicable	not applicable
Interior Side Yard Setback	10'	13' and 0'
Rear Yard Setback	20'	53' +/- & 34' +/-
Maximum Floor Area Ratio	0.50	
(F.A.R.)*	0.50	Lot Area = 6042; Building Area = 4172 = 0.69
Maximum Total Building	000/	0 5 0 /
Coverage*	90%	35%
Maximum Total Lot Coverage*	not applicable	not applicable
Parking Requirements	not applicable	
		not applicable
Parking front yard setback	not applicable	not applicable
Parking corner side yard		
setback	not applicable	not applicable
Parking interior side yard		
setback	not applicable	not applicable
Parking rear yard setback	not applicable	not applicable
Loading Requirements	not applicable	not applicable
Accessory Structure		
Information	not applicable	not applicable
* Must provide actual square footage	number and percentage	

Where any lack of compliance is shown, state the reason and explain the Village's authority, if any, to approve the application despite such lack of compliance: The site is existing and is not being changed on the exterior other than an exterior duct extending to the roof for required

ventilation for the ground floor tenant as well as 2 condensing units being added to the site plan.

CERTIFICATION

The Applicant certifies and acknowledges and agrees that: A. The statements contained in this application are to

- The statements contained in this application are true and correct to the best of the Applicant's knowledge and belief. The owner of the subject property, if different from the applicant, states that he or she consents to the filing of this application and that all information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge.
- B. The applicant understands that an incomplete or nonconforming application will not be considered. In addition, the applicant understands that the Village may require additional information prior to the consideration of this application which may include, but is not limited to, the following items:
 - 1. Minimum yard and setback dimensions and, where relevant, relation of yard and setback dimensions to the height, width, and depth of any structure.
 - 2. A vehicular and pedestrian circulation plan showing the location, dimensions, gradient, and number of all vehicular and pedestrian circulation elements including rights-of-way and streets; driveway entrances, curbs, and curb cuts; parking spaces, loading spaces, and circulation aisles; sidewalks, walkways, and pathways; and total lot coverage of all circulation elements divided as between vehicular and pedestrian ways.
 - 3. All existing and proposed surface and subsurface drainage and retention and detention facilities and all existing and proposed water, sewer, gas, electric, telephone, and cable communications lines and easements and all other utility facilities.
 - Location, size, and arrangement of all outdoor signs and lighting.
 - 5. Location and height of fences or screen plantings and the type or kink of building materials or plantings used for fencing or screening.
 - 6. A detailed landscaping plan, showing location, size, and species of all trees, shrubs, and other plant material.
 - 7. A traffic study if required by the Village Manager or the Board or Commission hearing the application.
- C. The Applicants shall make the property that is the subject of this application available for inspection by the Village at reasonable times;
- D. If any information provided in this application changes or becomes incomplete or inapplicable for any reason following submission of this application, the Applicants shall submit a supplemental application or other acceptable written statement containing the new or corrected information as soon as practicable but not less than ten days following the change, and that failure to do so shall be grounds for denial of the application; and
 - E. The Applicant understands that he/she is responsible for all application fees and any other fees, which the Village assesses under the provisions of Subsection 11-301D of the Village of Hinsdale Zoning Code as amended April 25, 1989.
 - F. THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND, IF DIFFERENT, THE APPLICANT ARE JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY LIABLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE APPLICABLE APPLICATION FEE. BY SIGNING THE APPLICATION, THE OWNER HAS AGREED TO PAY SAID FEE, AND TO CONSENT TO THE FILING AND FORECLOSURE OF A LIEN AGAINST SUBJECT PROPERTY FOR THE FEE PLUS COSTS OF COLLECTION, IF THE ACCOUNT IS NOT SETTLED WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS AFTER THE MAILING OF A DEMAND FOR PAYMENT.

On the **23**, day of **FEBEULPY**, 2016, I/We have read the above certification, understand it, and agree to abide by its conditions.

Signature of applicant or authorized agent

Signature of applicant or authorized agent

Name of applicant or authorized agent

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 23m, day of FEBRUARY 2016

Name of applicant or authorized agent

OFFICIAL SEAL PETER KOROVESSIS Notary Public - State of Illinois My Commission Expires Dec 10, 2016

Notary Public

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 19 East Chicago Avenue Hinsdale, Illinois 60521-3489 630.789.7030

Application for Certificate of Zoning Compliance

You must complete all portions of this application. If you think certain information is not applicable, then write "N/A." If you need additional space, then attach separate sheets to this form.

	Applicant's name:	JESUCK PAIK (TENANT)
	Owner's name (if different):	
	Property address:	414 W. CHESTNUT
k	Property legal description:	[attach to this form]
	Present zoning classification	n: IB, Institutional Buildings
	Square footage of property:	6042 S.F.
	Lot area per dwelling:	NOT APPLICA BLE
	Lot dimensions:	75' × 92.4'
	Current use of property:	10T FLOOR COMMERCIAL; 2ND FLOOR RESIDENTIAL
	Proposed use:	Single-family detached dwelling
	Approval sought:	 Building Permit Special Use Permit Site Plan Design Review Other:
	Brief description of request	G UNITS IN REAR YARD FOR 1ST FLOOR
		ND CONSTRUCTION OF CHIMNEY FOR CODE REQUIRED
	Plans & Specifications:	[submit with this form] MECHANICAL EXHAUST.

Provided:

Required by Code:

Yards:

front:	5.2"	
interior side(s)	13' / 0'	/

corner side rear	H/A. 33'- 49'	-
Setbacks (businesses and front:	l offices): 5'-2,"	
interior side(s) corner side	13' / O'	/
rear others:	33'- 49'	
Ogden Ave. Center: York Rd. Center:	H/A	
Forest Preserve:	<u> </u>	
Building heights:		
<pre>principal building(s): accessory building(s):</pre>	20'-6" N/A	
Maximum Elevations:	••	
principal building(s): accessory building(s):	<u>20'-6"</u>	
Dwelling unit size(s):	(3) 6209.F.	
Total building coverage:	4172	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Total lot coverage:	2086	
Floor area ratio:	0.69	
Accessory building(s):	NOT APPLICABLE	٤
Spacing between buildings	c[depict on attached p	lans
principal building(s): accessory building(s):		
Number of off-street parkin Number of loading spaces	g spaces required: required:\/	N/A

Statement of applicant:

I swear/affirm that the information provided in this form is true and complete. understand that any omission of applicable or relevant information from this form could be a basis for denial or revocation of the Certificate of Zoning Compliance.

By: Applicant's signature Applicant's printed name 7 20 /

Dated:



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT EXTERIOR APPEARANCE AND SITE PLAN REVIEW CRITERIA

Address of proposed request: 414 W. CHESTNUT

REVIEW CRITERIA

Section 11-606 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Exterior appearance review. The exterior appearance review process is intended to protect, preserve, and enhance the character and architectural heritage and quality of the Village, to protect, preserve, and enhance property values, and to promote the health, safety, and welfare of the Village and its residents. Please note that Subsection Standards for building permits refers to Subsection 11-605E Standards and considerations for design permit review.

PLEASE NOTE If this is a non-residential property within 250 feet of a single-family residential district, additional notification requirements are necessary. Please contact the Village Planner for a description of the additional requirements.

<u>FEES for Exterior Appearance/Site Plan Review:</u> Standard Application: \$600.00 Within 250 feet of a Single-Family Residential District: \$800

Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission, Zoning and Public Safety Committee and Board of Trustees in reviewing Exterior Appearance Review requests. Please respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to respond to questions if needed.

1. *Open spaces.* The quality of the open space between buildings and in setback spaces between street and facades.

OPEN SPACES WILL REMAIN AS EXISTING.

2. *Materials.* The quality of materials and their relationship to those in existing adjacent structures.

NEW CHIMNEY COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING BRICK COLORS.

3. *General design*. The quality of the design in general and its relationship to the overall character of neighborhood.

THE NEW CHIMNEN IS IN THE BACK NARD AND WILL ONLY BE VISIBLE BY CUSTOMERS PARKING IN BACK OF BUILDING. REAR OF BUILDING ABUTS RAILROAD TRACKS. 4. *General site development*. The quality of the site development in terms of landscaping, recreation, pedestrian access, auto access, parking, servicing of the property, and impact on vehicular traffic patterns and conditions on-site and in the vicinity of the site, and the retention of trees and shrubs to the maximum extent possible.

GENERAL SITE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT BEING ALTERED.

5. *Height*. The height of the proposed buildings and structures shall be visually compatible with adjacent buildings.

A NEW CHIMNEY IS BEING ADDED THAT WILL EXTEND PAST THE EXISTING BOOF. THE HEIGHT OF CHIMNEY IS A MECH. CODE REQIMIT 6. Proportion of front façade. The relationship of the width to the height of the front elevation shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

NO CHANGES, NOT APPLICABLE.

7. *Proportion of openings.* The relationship of the width to the height of windows shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which the building is visually related.

No CHANGES, NOT APPLICABLE.

8. *Rhythm of solids to voids in front facades.* The relationship of solids to voids in the front façade of a building shall be visually compatible with buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

NOT APPUCABLE

9. *Rhythm of spacing and buildings on streets.* The relationship of a building or structure to the open space between it and adjoining buildings or structures shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

NOT APPUCABLE

10. *Rhythm of entrance porch and other projections*. The relationship of entrances and other projections to sidewalks shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related.

NOT APPLICABLE

11. *Relationship of materials and texture*. The relationship of the materials and texture of the façade shall be visually compatible with the predominant materials to be used in the buildings and structures to which it is visually related.

NEW CHIMNEY MATERIALS WILL BE HARDIE BOARD SIDING AND COLORS WILL MATCH EXISTING BRICK VENEER.

12. *Roof shapes*. The roof shape of a building shall be visually compatible with the buildings to which it is visually related.

EXISTING, NOT SPPUCABLE.

13. Walls of continuity. Building facades and appurtenances such as walls, fences, and landscape masses shall, when it is a characteristic of the area, form cohesive walls of enclosure along a street to ensure visual compatibility with the buildings, public ways, and places to which such elements are visually related.

EXISTING, NOT APPLICABLE

14. Scale of building. The size and mass of buildings and structures in relation to open spaces, windows, door openings, porches, and balconies shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which they are visually related.

EXISTING, NOT APPLICABLE.

15. *Directional expression of front elevation*. The buildings shall be visually compatible with the buildings, public ways, and places to which it is visually related in its directional character, whether this be vertical character, horizontal character, or nondirectional character.

EXISTING, NOT APPUCABLE.

16. Special consideration for existing buildings. For existing buildings, the Plan Commission and the Board of Trustees shall consider the availability of materials, technology, and craftsmanship to duplicate existing styles, patterns, textures, and overall detailing.

NOT APPLICABLE.

REVIEW CRITERIA – Site Plan Review

Below are the criteria that will be used by the Plan Commission and Board of Trustees in determining is the application <u>does not</u> meet the requirements for Site Plan Approval. Briefly describe how this application <u>will not</u> do the below criteria. Please respond to each criterion as it relates to the application. Please use an additional sheet of paper to respond to questions if needed.

Section 11-604 of the Hinsdale Zoning Code regulates Site Plan Review. The site plan review process recognizes that even those uses and developments that have been determined to be generally suitable for location in a particular district are capable of adversely affecting the purposes for which this code was enacted unless careful consideration is given to critical design elements.

1. The site plan fails to adequately meet specified standards required by the Zoning Code with respect to the proposed use or development, including special use standards where applicable.

EXIGTING SITTL PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.

2. The proposed site plan interferes with easements and rights-of-way.

EXISTING SITE PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.

3. The proposed site plan unreasonably destroys, damages, detrimentally modifies, or interferes with the enjoyment of significant natural, topographical, or physical features of the site.

EXISTING SITE PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.

4. The proposed site plan is unreasonably injurious or detrimental to the use and enjoyment of surrounding property.

5. The proposed site plan creates undue traffic congestion or hazards in the public streets, or the circulation elements of the proposed site plan unreasonably creates hazards to safety on or off site or disjointed, inefficient pedestrian or vehicular circulation paths on or off the site.

EXISTING SITE PLAN, NOT APPLICA BLE.

6. The screening of the site does not provide adequate shielding from or for nearby uses.

EXISTING SITE PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.

7. The proposed structures or landscaping are unreasonably lacking amenity in relation to, or are incompatible with, nearby structures and uses.

EXISTING SITE PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.

8. In the case of site plans submitted in connection with an application for a special use permit, the proposed site plan makes inadequate provision for the creation or preservation of open space or for its continued maintenance.

EXISTING SITE PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.

9. The proposed site plan creates unreasonable drainage or erosion problems or fails to fully and satisfactorily integrate the site into the overall existing and planned ordinance system serving the community.

EXISTING SITTL PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.

10. The proposed site plan places unwarranted or unreasonable burdens on specified utility systems serving the site or area or fails to fully and satisfactorily integrate the site's utilities into the overall existing and planned utility system serving the Village.

EXISTING SITE PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.

11. The proposed site plan does not provide for required public uses designated on the Official Map.

EXISTING SITTE PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.

12. The proposed site plan otherwise adversely affects the public health, safety, or general welfare.

EXISTING SITE PLAN, NOT APPLICABLE.





6CSL0-02B

AUUW243E[LUU246HV] OUTDOOR UNIT 1. Unit should be installed in compliance with the installation manual in Unit should be grounded in accordance with the local regulations or applicable national codes. Electrical characteristics chapter should be considered for electrical work and design. Especially the capacity of power cable and circuit breaker for outdoor unit should be more than that of electrical characteristics chapter. All electrical components and materials to be supplied on the site must comply with the local regulations or international codes. Remark CHASSIS CODE: UE1 AUUW243E[LUU246HV] 1 / 208 - 230 / 60 09.52(3/8) 015.88(5/8) 7.03 24,000 7.62 26,000 Power & transmission connection Liquid pipe connection Gas pipe connection Part Name 76. Seongsan-dong, Changwon City, Gyeongnam, 641-713, Korea www.lge.com/airconditioner Air discharge grille SVC valve cover ONHz mm(inch) mm(inch) kW kW Btu/h Earth screw Technical Specification Model name Liquid the product box. Gas Heating Capacity Cooling Capacity Power supply Connections Piping , Š N ო 4 S 9 Note ----N [00] (4) [Unit: mm] 盾劉 320 (œ) : 0 <u> 3</u>90 (<u>-</u>) •||-340 01 08 8 54.6 160 053 870 546 LG Electronics 5 333 Ð -392 25.55 320 782.5 808

Outdoor unit - DC Inverter SINGLE A (1Ø)

SINGLE A

69

2.1.3 Specifications DC Inverter Single A (1Ø)

Indoor Units - Cassette Outdoor Units			ATNH243PLAE [LCN246HV]	ATNH423MLAE [LCN426HV] AUUW423E [LUU426HV]
			AUUW243E [LUU246HV]	
Nominal Capacity	Cooling	Btu/h	23,000	41.000
(Min~Rated~Max)	Heating	Btu/h	25,000	41.000
Nominal Input	Cooling	kW	2.5	4.67
(Min~Rated~Max)	Heating	kW	2.55	4.63

Indoor Units - Floor Standing Outdoor Units			APNH2433LAE [LFN246HV] AUUW243E [LUU246HV]	APNH423TLAE [LFN426HV] AUUW423E [LUU426HV]
Nominal Capacity	Cooling	Btu/h	23,000	41.000
(Min~Rated~Max)	Heating	Btu/h	25,000	41,000
Nominal Input	Cooling	kW	2.5	4.67
(Min~Rated~Max)	Heating	kW	2.55	4.63

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE OWNER O









VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

NOTICE OF PLAN COMMISSION PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to all persons that the Village of Hinsdale Plan Commission shall conduct a public meeting on Wednesday, April 13, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. in the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois for the purpose of considering an application for site plan and exterior appearance review to allow for the installation for a new chimney in the rear of a building in the in the B-3 General Business District at the property known as 414 Chestnut Street, and known as Application A-05-2016. The chimney will be used for ventilation code requirements for the nature of the business.

The petitioner is Jesuck Paik, owner of the Mani & Pedi Nail Salon. Copies of documents relating to the proposed request are on file and available for public inspection during regular Village business hours in the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois.

The common address is 414 Chestnut Street and legally described as follows:

"LOT 2 AND 3 (EXCEPT THE EAST 25 FEET OF LOT 3) MEASURED ON NORTH LINE THEREOF AND PARALLEL TO THE EAST LINE THEREOF IN MORRIS' SUBDIVISION OF BLOCK 3, IN HANNAN'S SUBDIVISION OF THE WEST 809 FEET OF LOT 1 IN THE ORIGINAL TOWN OF HINSDALE, IN THE NORTH WEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF SAID MORRIS' SUBDIVISION AFORESAID, RECORDED ON OCTOBER 27, 1947 AS DOCUMENT 532597 IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS"

Commonly known as: 414 Chestnut Street, Hinsdale, IL 60521"

PIN: 09-12-101-002

At said public meeting, the Plan Commission shall accept all testimony and evidence pertaining to said application and shall consider any and all possible zoning actions, including the granting of any necessary special permits, variations, other special approvals, or amendments to the Zoning Code that may be necessary or convenient to permit development of the proposed type at the described property. All interested persons are invited to attend and be heard.

Dated: March 14, 2016

Christine M. Bruton, Village Clerk

Published in the Hinsdalean on March 17, 2016

VILLAGE OF HINSDALE

CERTIFICATION OF PROPER NOTICE

REGARDING APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

I, <u>JESUCK</u> AIK _____, being first duly sworn on oath, do hereby certify that I caused written notice of the filing of my application for a public hearing and or meeting to be given to owners of record of property within 250 feet of any part of the subject property. I further certify that I gave such notice in the form required by the Village (Certified Mail) and that I gave such notice on 3/15/2016

Attached is a list of all of the addresses of property to whom I gave such notice and the receipts of mailings.

Name: Address:

By:

PAIR 210 CHESTNUT ST. HINSDALE, IL

Attachment 2

Subscribed and sworn to before me

15th day of_ Morch , 2016 This By: Notary Public OFFICIAL SEAL PETER KOROVESSIS Notary Public - State of Illinois My Commission Expires Dec 10, 2016 5



Attachment 4: Aerial Photo of 414 Chestnut Street



Attachment 5: Street View 414 Chestnut Street

Facing South (front building face)

Facing Southwest

